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Gontempt: apparently Inteénded Zor me to gign, and &

LQS AHGEI.ES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, SEFTEMBER 21, 1970
Gt T 2:06 o'cléeck pom. -
- L W ,
(The £ollow£ﬁs, isrocendn’.ngs oceur in chambers,
al1 coungel pruént, defendants not present:)
THE CQURT: The xecord will ghow all vounsel m

As I understand, somecne wanted to have

conference in chambera. | |

MR »BUGLXOSIt Yes. I want to briefly respond on
the record to the affldavit filed by Mr. Kanarek and give
the Couxt background on it.

Then, 1f the Court, after hearing my statement
on the recoxd, wants a he&xina, I would welcome & hearing
in open court in froant of the press.

. THE COURT; You are talking sbout, I assume, the
aoi:umem;'vm.ch vag handed Yo me by the Clexk earlier this
moxning which consists of an Order fo Show Cause in Re

declaration of Sandra Good on behalf of the Order to Show
Cause in Re Contempt against Vincent Bugliosi?

MR. BUCLIOSI: Yes, asir, ' ’

THE COURT: Deputy Districk Attornmey. Which pepers |
beay the name of I. A. .Ka'nank, Attorney at Law, sttorney
for Defendant Charles Menson, up im the upper left~hand
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HR. BIJGLIGSI:’ Yes.

. \ | I dqm‘t thiuk it !will. take me maxe t:han five

. ox six mmutea to ::elate, " '

| “ i Seadra Good, a# I understand it, comes from &
fairly good a’.‘amily down in San Diega.

' She came Into my pEfice two oy three times
seyeral months ago, just walked in, knocked on the ﬂéor
end came in, and I sat down end talked to her.

I told her that I couldn't understand ‘w‘hy
somgone that came from @ nice family like hers would

a | @essociate herse-lf_ with this group out &t Spalm Ranch when,

" in my opinion, their credo, their religion, was murder.

| And she denfed that, She said we ars ail

. ' ” peace laving out there.

;5 ‘ She said, furthermore » what about all the f

% 1 ‘mrdera' that are taking place fin Vietnam?

10

2l T sald, well, just let's awsume for the mike
s | of argument that these sre murders in Vietnam, What hag
) 5 | that to do with the fact that several pecple were murdexed

13 £la. | in Augusk :@posedly by members of your Family?

21

22

2¢ |

) %
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She gould not msee the connectiony she felt thak

if thare were murders in Viet-Nam and these murdexs weren '

Pad == but she reaffirmed her ¥amily had nothing to do with
these murdexs. '

T %aid to her, T said, "sandra, 4f you want to,"
I said, "you can continve 1living this life baliaving in
halter skalter and living off the hm:bs and living like &
nomad "

I said, "n fact, I have a little nomadic blood
myselfy; T would 1ike to be as frec as a mountain goak now
and then,780," T said, "¢ canM criticize you for wanting
tu txaval here and tharaf but I want to tell you one thing,
I want this to be hurnt i{n your mind,™ I said, "™rhe next
time muxder is in the wind at Spashn Rangh, you know what
mucrder in the wind means?” 'A

She said, "ves,"

I #aid, "In othexr words, thd next tims they arve
talking about murder at Spahy Ramh; x want you to mmnbcr,
Bandra, “that othexr paopla 1ike to liwx as much xs ‘ggu do
amd I mnt you to act ag a humn heinq. and I want ycm

dcs ﬁwrything poszﬁala to mvent thape fnuranra. ’zm:t ?lm_ngy
what T mean.” " t

o

)

. She said, "ves." ‘ ;-";;- o IR
s e e e e . 4

I kept telling hexr five ox B;D: ti.m: e th#
Court ie aware of tha Barbara Hoyt midtnt. and X am
satisfiod that Sandra Goode krew about it, in fast she Qid
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tall me she knew that Barbara Hoyt went to Honolulu.
She told me that a couple of days ago ontside of.
courk. ‘
So I walked out of court and I saw her theps
Friday affernoon. Sha had an X gn hor forshead, and slw had |
a biank, vacant look on her face. ‘ | |
And I startad to talk to hey and 1 sxid,
fgandra,” 1 said, "r'm very, very disappointed in you,"”
I sald, "rhere ig no quastion in my mind ¥hat you knew that
Barbara way taken o Fonblulu for the purposs of having hexr
murdered."” |
I sald, "xou wexre with the group out there that
nighi:. you, Clam and tku rest of them, You talked haxr into
~‘zmi’.n;g to Honoluluy then, of coursa when she want up there
the next thing shé¢ ended up in an alley with enough LSD
o kill two pspp}.a."
s&m‘ wéuldn 't answer .,
Buk the first important factox is this, as I
’wai talking to bex, I spoke to her foux or five pr wix
:iinuhﬁs. she had a knife at her mide; she never reached for|
it or took it out, but fivk pr six tines, as I talked to
hex, she roached down t© her flcni.fn and staxtad to play with
it like thim

I could ohly draw one inference, she was trying
to frighten me. Ghe would not pull it out. I would talk

with har some more and she would rexzch down and play with

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
Y

8

19

20

21

23
24
25

26

10, %66

T maid, "t don’t know whether you aze inveived in thix

the knife.
I 4213 not ume any curse wordsy I didn't shout

at her. "sandva," I said, "you are heading for tz:oub’le. You | .

come From a qaoa fa.mily. and I advisy you you are
on the wreny track,”

£p I turned amund' and walked away from hew, |

fhe wag with tw long-tateod =~ % Premre they
ars hippies, ¥ vresume fron the Spahn Panchy thay started
ta follow me. ‘

of cpuree she bad the Xeifo. 7 'ﬁtopped. turned
around. They stopped. T walked again, I stopped, and they
stopped. So ¥ 3id it a third time and they stopped. They

| Yerm following mal

- fe T turned around and vout over to har and I
satd, "Look, you're nothing Put a Jod-damned bitch,® and

attenpted murdsr bk, ™ T satd, "€ 1 fing oot you are &
Part of that attempted muxder, I will do averythinﬁ within -
my pawex to gee to Lt that you end yp in Juil."
Mhat i the extant, Eiat tv the sxtant, I
deny everything alse fn ﬁﬁt‘ hlﬁ.tgition. ,
T aid o21l her 2 God«iw bitcize -

e
4 *
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"m‘a COURT: Whére d4d this take place?

| , | .o MR BUGLIGSL: Outsids of the Hell of Justice Friday

® | smternoon. I

| . #nd I did threaten her if anything happened I
would see to it that she got in Jail.

| But X nyefaced 1t by saying "if."

‘ That 1g not in that affidevit, That {s not
in that affidavit, ¥ sald "If I find out thit you were
fnvolved in this attempted murder,” I said, "I will do

| Everything In wy nower to mee to it that you end up behind

11 bare.” .

1'2 T don't have maything further.,

s | TBE COURT: 7o slightly regress for the moment, I
O o | Toticed somebody back in the courtroom today who sppeared

;s | £o be the same person I have seen sitting outside heve

6 | o0 the wall @ couple of times; she was vearing black

| today, vight ¥n the center of the court in the very back

¢ | ¥od appssred to be the game one I saw the other day sitting
- o | outside we#ring & sheath knife outside her leg or some-
.+ g | thing.

- | | 1 agsumed only from veading the newspipers -~
oy | In other words, thab it wax Sandre Good.
s | | ~ In other words, I had seen acticles several
| 2 | days In g wow that she was tanging around the Hall of
. 25 | Justice. . ,
| % | M. BUGLIOSY: She was sleeping overntght, As I
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Rty . S ol
wag talking to ber she locked sort of tyazy; she didn't
xnswer me; she was phﬁng with A knife,

R COUR‘J:: uf course she would not have the knife

in the courtroon., That yould have been taken away Erom

ey by the deputies out;si&e.
MR. BUGLIOSI: If there is any peraom outside who X
believe td be a member of the Family who has a knife on

 her and starts playing with it and follows me down the

street, my respomse to hex was exceptionslly mild.
 In a1l sincerity and due candor, what I should
have done, I should have become ghyaical with her at that

. point because here is someone with a knife, and I'm

satisfled she ie a mepber of the Family and she is follow-
ing me down the strect,
I don't think I have to walt until she does
something. - o - '
So I was mild with her, I dfd call her a
God-damned bitch, I did say that 1f I had proof or "If I

- £ind out you sre involve& in this attempted murder 1 will

do everything possibie“ -+ and that ie the truth, I doem't
retract that.

But I am just not going to put up with thelr
waitiug for me down thea:e end looking at theix knlves and
following me around, I'm not going to tolexate it.

THE COURT: ALl right.
MR. KANAREK: May 1 be heayd, your Honor?
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14

; THE COURT: | Go nhead.
‘!R. IMXAI‘J:M Ve ask f:hat: the oxrder to show cause
in .:g«gcn:tcngpt be :g.ssu;ad and that testimony be taken under
oath. ‘ ) -

. mz COURT: Hhat :!.s the contemst, the alleged
contempt?

- MB. KANAREX: The contempt ig interfering with a
subpoended witness. ,

It is an indircct contempt. She i3 &Asnbpoeﬁud

witness. It 15 interfering with the orderly processes of

this court to threaten 2 witness.
THE COURT: It depends on the circumstances, doesn’'t

i

MR FANAREK: Your Honor, thig girl under oath -«

THE COURT: And vhether or not it wag a threat.

MR, KANARER: That 4s for the Court to determines
hy an evidentiary hearinpg.

THE COURT: X can tell you right now, gentlemen, I
don't se¢ anything in this declaration of Sandra Good that
iﬁ my opinion copstitutes contemptusus behavior on the
part of Mr. Bugliosi even if everything in it iz assumed
to be true.

1

MR. RANAREK: Well, your Honor, &s 1 was saying,
your Homor is the one, we contend that it is contemptuous,
that; it is en attempt ~-
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PHS COURT:  You contend thatf
MR. KANGREK: Yes, your HonQr.
' T£ T would do that, :u::hadaomthat, I

| probahly wonld be in Jail right now.

g CotRYx If your name was substituted for
Mr. Bugliosi's in that declaration, Mz, Kanaxek, I vould
fael just exactly the sane way. |

MR, FKANORER: - BY the' way, whon I say thig, your Hobor,
T guarrel with ths Court's maying that thim is not con- | |

‘tempt, but when I say I would be in jail, I am not saying

as to this. I am not making tha allegation that youx

" Honor would trext rm any difforently than Mr. Bugliosi in
‘eonnaction with these proceedings, and I don't want the

racoxrd to reveal that. ‘

I believe that your Honotr ham, on othex mcasi.gﬁm
treated membars of the defense, :;n?l,ﬁds.ng nyself, in a
manner differont tham M. iuqliosi and violated eqwal
protecticn of the law, hnt : § am not sayinq ﬁg ,tn mnnac‘&m
with this matter. T - ’

My position im thiss that T muxd be in Jail au
a xasult of gtate acticn, not hy your Honar hut by the
Yrosecution, if I mada those kinds of statements t:e '
M. De Carlo. ‘
| PHE COURT: Yqu aim not in jail, so let's not get off

T on i:fzat gubject.

MR. KARAREK: Veary well, your Honor.
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-3

10

1n

13

u

15

.16

17

18

20

2L |

24

25

26

10,973

It is my position that that is clearly contempt,

2 contempt to intimidata a witness, which is interfering
| with the orderly processes of the Court. |

A8 I say, i I bad said that to Danny D& Carlo,
Mr. Bugliosi would have seen that a citizen's arrest was
made and all of that, o

That is what I allege., .

There is one other point that I would like to
bring to the Couxt's attention, and that is that just aftey

the nooh rRCoas M. Bugliosl, who praviously has stated
 to me that he wag going to use awry trick he possibly

could f£ind to convict Charles Manson and put him in the gax
ahamber, just at the begioning of the noon regess
My, Bugliogi approachad and spoke to Charles Mansony bvnr
ny exXpress chjecéﬁ.nns.
I forkad: Mr. Bugliosi o shyé‘;ik' to Mr. Manson. _
He, nuvexthaless, “pprouched i 2. ,."»; K n; who wasg ;Ln custody -
MR, KAY: Aand ﬁxa re,q'.:e‘atm < talk to Mr. Bugliosi,
MR. BUGLIOSL: ALl thrae dafunse attorneys vrged Lty
and Manson said, "I vartto talk to youd" -
MR. KANARER: But I forbade bir. '

4 i

That is why wa have indervzna'ayxf.mm:;, your b

' Honmox. I forbade Mr. Buglical to spoak with him. Mz,

‘Bugliosi, nevertheless, engaged in a conversation with

Mr. Mansons
My position is, your Ionox, that it is a
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viclation of tha Sixth Amendment right to effective coun-
gal for the prosacution te approach a dofandant without the
parmispion of his counsal.
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- FR ¢ ‘ Maixaaﬁ" i; 2 .man who mdmittedly hasn't had
much, schouling, he doe.sn‘t read well; Mr. Mangon iz a
perscn ‘who. i winarable in canection with these types of
importuuat:ions by H.r. Bugliﬂs:f..

St It is my position the: this is a clear violation
of law itself, and I ask the Court to issue an order ko
show causa in re tontempt ds to the conduct bﬁ Mr. Bugliosl

 in this regard, your Honor.

 THE COURT: What is the contempt?

MR. KANAREK: The contempt i{s the iuterference by
Mr. Bugliosi. I told him =- |

THE COURI: Do you have #sny authority, Mr. Kenarek,
that a person represented by an attorney may not, at his
ownt instance, speak to an attorney on the opposlt:e side?

MR, GANAREK: Yes,

THE COURT: You do?

MR. KANAREK: Yesg, your Honor.

| L believe that the law ix clear that a

progecutor cannot do this, As & matter of fact, the
Stdte Baxr, the Code of thé State Bax, as I remember it,
tha Buaiﬁesa and Professions dee, xays that you csmnot ,
spﬁak. with a Jlitigant vho is tepxeseni:ﬁ& by counsal without |
f::;r;a:t getting the permission of the attorney representing .
him, |

THE COURT: I am familiax with all of that, buk thet
ig not what I asked you,
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Tyaed: ‘.I;‘._‘f;‘ MR, RANAREK: I am saying, your Honox, that --
R \ MR, ' FITZGERALD} ¥ think I should be held {n contempt,
o i anybndy, because M. Bugl:ﬁosi did not solicit this

s:orwersation. 1‘. appronr.hed, swedth M. Hughes and Mr. Shimm,
Mg, Bu,gliosi aud I had a gonversation with regard to Mr.
" Bugliosi tall cing to Mi. Manaon. .
% . Now, Mr. Manson knew this. It was actually at
3 his request. He wanted to talk tc Mr. Bugliosi about

o | veprasentations that Mr. Bugliosl had made about fxiends
" 49 | and acquaintances of Mr. Manson att‘empting to intimidate
3 prosecution witnesses; and Mr. Mangon wanted to find out
2 | what M. Bugliosi's pusition was, and to tell him that he
_ T didn' tA have anything to do with the intimidation of the
.' 1% prosecution witnesgses.
15 Now, it was our underatanding that it was going
6 | to be an off-the-record conversation, that it was not -
1w | Soing to be uszed in any sense againat Mr, Manson, and that
18 | Mr. Manson wanted to do it and that Mr. Buglios! wanted
*p | todo it. | |
. 0 ©© Mangon knew that he need not consent to thig

"s | convergation and, in fact, in our presence, had a convexr-

satit-m with Mr. Kanarek in which he said he chose not to
K follow Mr. Kanarek's advice and speak to Mr, Bugliosi.
‘2'4 : : It was not Mr. Bugliosi's fault.
. 25 | : - ~ THC COURT: I sm curious as to why you would inject
2 yourself in the middlie of that situagion.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1.4&-4-{3"-. "L ; . MR. FITZGERALD: Because this cage has become almost
o, | sort of un ‘sxexcise in Alfce in Wonderland. This case is
| . " | gattj,ng to be impeasible in uny Yespects.

140 :,!.’is.‘ % & 'mE COUR'M For insunngr As to what?

%

T

~N

10
11
B b4

13 |

15
% |
17 |
18
1|
29 :
A
22
23 |

2

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10,978

~4B~1 1 MR. EIMGERRLD: TIn connection with Han.sbr_x, I think
o | M. Manson is clearly unhappy with his attornay. He mpoke
, | out in court thim moxning. He has talked to me on a mumber |
. | of vccasions about subptituting out Mr. Kaparek and
s | ®Substituting re ax an his attornsy. and az all thesa
¢ | Attoxneys will indicate to the Court, Nr. Manson, on.
; | vepeated cccasiong, have asked us to & things for him
g- | that M, Fanarek has refused to do. . | '
- 9 | Now, this is not the kind of thing that I 1ilm
0 | %0 bring out in the open and the kind of thing that I like
gy | Yo discuse, but 1f Mr, Kanarek wants to open the door,
12 he is going to £ind ont what ix in tha room.
B . !‘!R. KANAREX: 2and I don 't want to bring out thesa
.: 1 {nternecine battlas; but the point of the matter Ls that
' 15 | Mrs Manson is vulngrable. Mr,. Fitzgerald wantz to sacri=-
16 | Fice Mz, Qansm bocausga of rPatricia Xrenwinkel. A
| . MR. BUGLIOSI: That is a viclous ramark, - - L g
1B  MR.-K3Y: Mw. Fitzgerald doesn 't want to
1 | sacrifice anypne. - .
| MR. KANAREK: X% he vants to hxing thix out in the
of | oport, lot me state that I I-mm an obugai;ion to Mr. Manson.
22 | The prasecutim knews that !hay ha: a: mak case against S
23 | Mx. Hansm, 1£ thay have any cass whatmvam | ©

2 wm COURT: P&aau don 't axogue the: casa ww. Mra xnmxa .
. 25 | You will bave ampls opportunity later.
26 MR. KANAREK: I would beg the protsation of ‘tha. .
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| protactiaon. S AT

Courtk. - ‘
THE COURT: Xt doesn't zound o me like you need any

t

i

Haw, Mr. Manson, of course, Xnows, to my

| knowledga from having talked to him on occasions, about

remaining duiat and what he was trying to get before the
Court in the yay of motions, and so forth, that if be
wints to change attornoys, he has 2 right to wake swh a
notion. |
' It doasn’t mean that the Court i'a going to g’xant

it, by any means. ' "

Sa, I don't xeally see any néces:i‘ty for any
other attornay getting into the middle of it. But,

gentlemen, this iz something you haw te work out betwean
| youxselves, I don't think this involves the Courk.

Thie is something behind the s,cana# in your m’m czl!.ent;-
attormy ralations that f;ha Court isn'e éomemed with.
I suggest that wa get back to the txial.
MR. RANAREK: Yenm,.
May I have that protaction, your Honosr?

THE COURT: ALl the partias know thair righta in
thiz casa. 1ll of the attorpeys for the parties know
what thosa xights ars. " dentt really sce any point to tha
pressnt posture of this conversation.

MR. KANARER: Well, would your Hongr ordor
Mr. ﬁuglﬂ.osi not to speak to Mr. Manson when I Forbid it,

| youx Honor? I don't think he has the powerx.
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14&-]; 1 " THE COURT; I question whether I have such power,
] Mr.. I\analrek. X don' t know " of any authority, I am certainly
5 | heppy to learn, but Zl: don't knuw of any authority that says
4 | that & t:;l.*uenﬁ cparot, 1&’ hé wanty to, talk to gnothex
: V attomcy« _
s . he dther attorney may not, without golng
7 | through tho elient's attorney, initiafe such 'convaxéatmni
¢ | but 1f the party himself wants to talk to amothexr person,
. 5 | I know of nothing thast shsolutely forbids it,

10 | Do you?

1 » KANAREK: Na, your Honor, but I would Like to say\ '

iz | thi.‘a. since Mr. Fitzgerald sald what he did. ‘ ‘ !

ERE : He told me that he doesn’t cave if he burin 1’
. 14 | Charles Manson. e represents Patricia Krenwinkel and he i

15 | wants to do the best for her, and he says he doem't care
16 | 1f Charlie Manson goes to the gas chamber,

. pp— S

7 | © He has told me that.

L . THE COURT: I{ a motion to substitute is made, there
v 19 | will be ample opportunity for evexybody to raise any objec-
\ 20 f-t::t.qns that they may have either for themselves or on behalf

21 |of anyone élee, hut at the moment there s nothing before
22 | the Court, and I see rio reason why we should not get back
% | in there and continue with the triel,

2 | MR. FANAREK: Yes, your Homor, but msy I have the
(3 2 protéctj.on of the Court In that regard?

.5 I would ask your Honor to order Mr. Bugliosi not

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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[ X believe Mr. Bugliosi, whc 4s a clever man 4nd a clever
proseeut:or, by approaching Gharln.e Mangon in this way,

| 41 connection with Sandra Good.

13

o
- 14

| for this.

B ¢

| the posture of it -- to6 make the posture of it diffevently,
| he approached Mr. lanson.

o . lon this?
. 25|

:‘give it forther consideration.

9 Jspeak!, f:o Mr. Manson.
‘ e COURT:

- Az for the declaration of Sandra Good, I want to

laok at it again.
Hkq E%NAREh.

I am not. going to meke any such order.
You seey yéur Honory the point is that

takes tlie onus off of himself for the eriminal culpability

Clearly he violated at least 415 of the Penal

Code of the State of Galifornia when, in the nresence of a
female, he stated thig biasphemy, these obscene remarks.
It i8 a clear violation of Section 415 of the Penal Code.
| I intend to ask the City Attormey of the City of

Los Angeles to £ile a misdemesnor charge against Me. Bugliosi !

i

- In oxder to take the onus 0ff of himself, he
has approached Mr. Mangot, In order to change it, to take

Nowy the point is «-
THE COURT: I don't mee any connection between the fwo,

1R, ‘BUGLIOSI. Does the c:.mrt want to grant 4 hearing

Ag L said, X want to ::easi it again and
"I, belng the declsration |

THE COURX:
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glad to tgke the witness stand, but LE I do take the
I witnegs stand at a hearing, it will be incumbent upon me

- Sandra Good is invplved in that attempted marder.

1 which 1s not pood for the defense. /nd at night following
|mie down the skreet. |

;S.f th:: deﬁense, a hearmg ngy not be advisable, but, believe
| méy I‘d Ina !mppy rivht Tow i:q t:aloe. the witnessg stand and tell
144 £ls0o |

20 1

of Sandra Good.

I gave you my preliminary thoughts after
reading ik, I don't gee, assuming everything in there
is truc, that it constitutes cbm;exrptuaus behavior. It
méy be subject to criticism for some other reason. - |

Mh. BUGLIOSL: Right,

I have no objection to a hearing, your Honor.

The only problen with a hearing is, believe ne, I will be

i:o bring out the Barbzra Hoyt incident, and my belief that

That would come out in front of the press,
That is the otxly objection., For the benefit

f;hm the whak gtory. @ ‘,

. i, € T
A ‘ I gy !
L I P
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a-1- MR. KANAREX: Then let's do it.

1
5 MR, BUGLIOSI: . Okay. : A
' 5 h M. KANAREX: T understand hiz solicitude for the

. | defense, His solicitude 1s that he wants to put Mr.
5 | Manson In the gag chambex.

" And furthemore, you den’ £ adminute:: jﬁstiﬁe
. | on the corner of Temple and Broaduay,
" 8 - THE COURT: We are not going te do anything until I

g | am able €O say, In my own mind; that I think the decluration
10 of Sandra Good at lcast raises a prime facie instance of
1 | ccsutempt, I am not prepared to do at the moment at least,

12 A1l right. Let's get back to the trial.
B | (vhereupon the following proceedings wexe had
. u | in npen eourt. A1t defendants, coungel and jurors presenti)
| 15 | ‘ ‘i'HE COURT: AILl parties, caunsel and jurors are
e ?resgm?:,
oy 17 .. Yo may contitxue, Mz, Shinn.
18 jm SHINN :thank you, ymxr Hano::. L
i 3 T .
. W o WILLIAI; IED,

2 | the witness on. thﬁ stand 4t the tive of tha ngon Tecess,
2 | xesuped the stand and testified further as follows:

S |

o | - CROSE-EXAMINATION (Continuing)
O 25 | BY MR. SHINN:
2% | 4] I belleye, M, Lee; I was going to
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ask you to draw & disgram of these two shell casings that
, | You pr‘eéamd.
® R A Yesx.
' 2 MR. SHINN: Your Homor, miy the witness draw a
s | dagram?

15 #is, THE COURT: Yes.

)
T i
» N
8\
9 .
¥ i ~ - . . oaw
' . 3 . g . .
10 |- Lo 5 b ) A ot
> . b 3 ¥y - v o
11
N . b o . !
e \ ; " 3 % LS N
iz |- S (L . 5 4
* o ) ’ s - L 4

‘ i. ’ 7 ‘: . r;‘*"‘{
" . .
15 :
16
17 |

- I8

- 19 |
4
‘ 20

.o
2
23

‘2 |

® =

2% |
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15~

. © {Witness approaches the board.)
5 | A . Yet the circle indicats the shell head of a .22
. 3 | ©alibex shell casing,
il - The initial, U: on the head im a head stamp
s | Placed on there by the manufacturing company, in this
6 I parxticular instance, Rem:t.ixgton Axme, which 48 the latax
'y | ovwner of United Metallic C.rtridge Company. .
i - Q BY MR, SHINN: pfficar, bafore you procaed, ie
" o | this the sha;l that you made tha compaxison with, ox is
"0 |- thia the ghall that yon took £ron the gun? _
1n A Either one, whichaver you liks, Mr. ghinn, they
12 | both have simi.la.r markings upon them.
_ B | Q@  ret!g gtay with the shell t.hazi: wak in the gun
Q® | . 1
15| A -hh‘mld you mind, which éhau. ara you now speaking af?
16 - q That was in the gun, not the pne that you fired
1 | o the ohne that you compiared, the shell that you had.
T | e Counld thisg raprerpent tha m:tgmx shell that you
v w | badt Tot the shell you got from the Spahn's Rarch.
20 A | The shell casings that were bopksd with the gun?
21 R Yem, i.“,"'; X R
22 &  Yes, they have sii;ﬂ:iar mazkings alu."
28 Qe Let's mtay with that shall fli:csi:.‘ | )
2 A ALl right, fine. ‘ R SRR b
‘ 2% & Qkay, atw, when aid you ﬁ.rst racaivn thi.n ahel.l? '
26 A I first observed that on Dacamr lath. ms. ~
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152 L1 - R Whare?
\ 2. A gentral Propurty Division, Los Angeles Police
® . | Department. )
h 4' I g Fow, 3id soreore hand yﬁu"ﬁhis shell?
5 | A Thoy wepe in an envelepe with tﬁa gun .
‘6 | Q@ and you, yourself, did not taks it from the gum,
K,, - then, is that correct? )
' ) | s | - A Lrat ¥g correct.
v 9 ' ¢  nd, in other wards, soueone told you that this |

10 she'.‘xl came from this particular gun, Exhibit 407
1 A Ackually, thora were seven empty - shell cagings

12 ; in the envelope.

13 | Q S6 you don't have from your own knowledge, you
‘ 1 | don't know whethar or not it came from that partigular gun,
15 | Exhibit 40, is that correct?
6 |- A I do now.
7 | Q@  when U8 you acquira that knowledga?
1§ : A I belisve that wam all dore on April the 21st
) 19 | at the conclusion -~ oh, of these geven that: mxé in the
. 20 :‘snvelape? That was done approximatsly a mk ago today,
'~ Ta | prior to my appeaxance in eourk 1agt tima.
22 Q But you, ymn:self, did not see tham take th;:aa
= shellaoutcfthegun? L C Vo el
24 A Yo, I did not. ' . : ‘
. 25 Q New, was there an imntifyi:né Mﬁaﬁchu&cr "x

% | marking onftha shall? S T
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A - Yas, mir.
¢  Vhere was that maxking?
4 That m:ﬂcmg s a huaa gtanp which m

locutsd on the head ox what :l.s commonly tamd the base of
_the ahell caming, the extarior.

R By thw way, where axw Wm shells pow?

A They ara in court. I wxanined them priox to
the Xecesm,. | |

Q Now, wexe tham any othax xuarks on this shell
whan ycm examinad it?

A Yes, sit.

Q  what ogther markings wora there? - '

A Tra wirkings cn the shell, othex thaiz manu~
facturing head stamp, vas the indontation from a £ixing pln,

QR Mow, 4ld you examina the shell under & micro~

A Yes, I did.
Q@  And did you £ind other scratch mavks and othax
markinga? | ‘ |
& T don't recall Lf thexe were any othex marRings.
I did not pay paxticulaxn atf;em:im to amy.
mexu may have Leer eome slight mrks. E aon © .-mu;..
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Q@ Do you have anywheres in your notes indicating
there wers scratch marks or other indications on .tha shell?

A Ro, Mt. shinn.

Q and then, actually, the only markings you
looked at closuly was this spot where the firing pin hit
the shell, is that coxgect?

A That ‘s correct.

Q@ Naw, do you know what typc of shell this wag?
¥as it braws, steel?
A k 4 appcaréd to e brass to me, yvas. ‘

Q It appeared to be brass. Did you maks g tesgt
to datexmine whether or not it was brasx or some mimtura of
brass and steel?

A No, T did not, :

Q 8o it is just a guess that {t was brass, is that
corract? ’ | |

A I asaymad i.t'ms. : ’

Q@ pid you make A test to determine the havdness of
this brass shell?
A Mo, six, I 414 not.

Q@  In other words, would it ba faix to stabe that
You made no tost whatsoever on this, Bhell to dtermine the
ﬁixmia of the hfasa or What.her it %aa copper, brass or
ateal? '_ D ""'".jm |

At would be fair, yes.
Q We are now spéakinq of the Sriginal Bhall that

. Z oy 1
. f 3

i b
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yan ﬂxsﬁ had sesn, correct?
A One of the 5#?@:;}?,
Q Yes.« | ",
A Yas.
Q s it fair to state that tha whole exanimation
you made of tha shell was this 3.nucant:m:ion mede by tha fi.’x:i.ng.'
pin of the p!.s*.:ol., is that corract?
A  Micromcopic, Yes, Yes,
Q@ | When you say micxoscopic, what & you maan?
- A Wall, ohviously I obsérved the shell ¢aging it=
sel¥, and in roroving it from the envelope T noticed it
had a manufacturer's head stamp on it
other than that I perticulaxly piy attention to
the mark left by the firing pin compragsion.
| Q Now, sid you notice any other impressions on that
thell?
A Not that I recall. |
R Now, ian't it true that vhon a shell is fired

from a type of pistol lika Exhibit 40, when thae shell is
- fived it bounces back against the gun?

A Yes.

Q And it does at timep leave: certain markings, is
that cozract? '

A Yes,

Q and examining this shell, there were ne such
markings, is that your testimony?
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18 |

A No, as I stated mv;oualy bafore the fioon
réceun, there may bave been some siight circular marks
upon the head, but ¥ did not msea angugh of them €0 warrant

| my trying to match them with anything.

Q  Now, iZ you wexa able to match those mrkings
left by that gum besides the firing pins, wouldnl't that
anable you to make & moxe positive Ldentification of tis
shalls?

4 V¥ell, I would not say that it wuld be moxe
pou;t;iw. : | ‘
In stek instances, not in this particular case,
in soma instances a dupucutlori may be observed by the
breach face markings, but not in this case.

%  vwhen you say the brxwach face warkings, is that
when the sbeil hits back ageimt the gun? |

A Yes. | R
. What kind of marks do they genexally ‘lcgvn?’
Some conprassion sarke. ‘ :
Lineg, wquares, cimln‘?
They may be any of thoss, stria, or lines, ibay

> 0 = O

may be compresaion mrks or littls maantati.ona‘
Thay could be in the form of, uquann or circles,
dppanding on the d.mpa::fectims on m&. pa;:twulax weapon.
®  and your teauuoay in th&t: this gun doas ot
leave swoh mavkings, is that correct, on the sheils? =
A Not that were obvipusly visible to n,a.

L

}‘
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&  Cven wmder a microscope? | '.

A 28 I stated bafore, there may be some slight
maxkings, but not that I mm a.ttonts,m ta.

® poyou xoaal:!. what those maa:kmqal wara?

4 No, I do not. , : - .

Q@  Did you maks a veport on’ theiwl maxkings?

A Neo, mir, I did not. S - L &

8  Now, getting back ta this r;arhnq that you saw
on thic shall here, the original shell bare, what ind of
mazking wag timt? | | .

| A This wag a‘ compragsion mark left by the #firing
Pin of tha .22 caliber ravolver, Fepple 's No. 40,
| Q@  DLd you note anything outstanding about thia
mitklng? ,

A It is individval. ,

Q tihen you say individnal, what do you mean?

A It's characteristic to onc fiving pin and one
firing pin alona.

Q I beliew you statad that you did not maka a
comparison with another similax gun aos this, 4k that
gorrect?

&  Thatts correct. ,

%  So you don't know whathex or not theme typem of
guns leavs the same maxkingss you don 't know that, do you?

A4 I do kmow that thay do not Ioave the sam
markings.
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15b=1 : 4} Well, my question w&s, you have m:t made a
5 c.ompariscn with another gua similar to this Exh:!.bznt: 40,
3 | righer | _
4 | A Vell, no, that would not be quite corrcct,

6 | © L have made cxaminatlons of weapons similax to
. 7 | Peoople's 40 on other pecasions opd have obaserved the marks

g | Loft by the £fiving pins then.

. s | Q M. Leey whon you say Yeiuilow to Txhilbit 46Y--
10 A Yes. ,
| 1 @ - =~ axe you spesking of the same medel and the
12 | ssme typc of a bi&tol,.or are you just speaking of anothex
13 | +22%
1% A Another .22,
5 | iA] | Weli » oy guestion was a similar modei as
16 | Exhibit 40.
u You never made that comparison?
18 . A I don't recall, Mr, Shinn.
19 -1 have had in my posscssion another ,22 Longhorn

20 | .22 calibor double-action single-action revolver of this
2 | model gnd I don't recall whether I actually looked at the
N rtarkings left by that hammer ot not. "

23 - Q !:ell, o, when you obsewed this warking what

28 | did you do by way, Qx. cxamination?

25 t I chserved it £6r itg cluxactﬂtistics, Lts)

26 | pinube w ::"c:ai cualitivs in the % ay of mdcntaz.,. Sy linei

]

5 s A
x i ¥ 3

4

t
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and markings.

maxking?

A

| I have or not.

Q
A

particuler weapbhn,

Q
4
Q

_copclusion on thege papers?

A
Q

this marking on this shell herxe?

A

Q
A

we lmave one characteristic on the forward and right~hand
‘side which apéears to be simtlar to the letter "H" or

"™ alang the right-fxan& cdge or portion.
% |-

Did you measure its depth?

Ko, I did not,

pid you measure its width?

No, I did not.

Did you make a notation ags to this partliculax

You have 21l my notes now, I don't know whethey

Do you wish to refresh your memory?
I think I stated they vere fired from this

You just came to the conelusion?
That's correct, yes.
In other worxds, what ybu did was gtate youx

Yes, sir, that is correct. _
Now, do you xecall the characteristics of

1 da.
Wwhat are the chavacteristics?
Uell, wit&in the firing pinh impression 1egels

Tq tihc"--icft, and moxe to-the cénter of that

.&‘
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15b-3 | | particulay marking there is an additional fndentation

, | which would be probably from a protrusion of this particu~
s | Jar £iring pin beyond the £iring pin mark I just apake of,
© 4. the indentation. '

5 |- | Thexe are & couple of stria directly to the

6 right here of that, there are a couple more to the lefk,

¢ | #nd there is a cleft at the bottom of the firing pin

g | lnpression.

v 9 ' a ,Ndw, these strisz you'spea'l: of ave very minute,
n | 18 that coxrect? o
1 | THE COURT: Mr, Shinn, would you move just a bit?
12 i I believe one of the jurors is ﬁable to gee the diagram.
13 MR. SHINN: I'm sorxy.
X7 | THE WITNESS: Would you repeat your question.
15 : MR, SHINN: May the question be resd back, your
1 | Honor? | ‘
1 | THE COURT: Read the queation, plezae.
18 | (Whexeupon the Teporter reads the record
U #s Follows: ‘
20 {, "oy wa, these stria you speak of dare wexy
a | ninute, is that correet?") |
22 |  THE WITNESS: 'That's correct,
2 | BY MR. SHINN:
2 Q9 And constant firing ‘of this pistol would
2 |. change these imp'*rfect:ions, {s that correct, the minute

2 :‘.mperfecti.onsi caf P S -

.
P . SR S 4 5
. P 4 L = v

. +
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15b-4 | A When you speak of congtant firing -~
oy Q Say you fire a thousand romnds, you conpare
‘ 3! the first and the thousandth, it would be different, would
' . | it not? ' |
g s A Not neceesarily.
g | 3 °  But it is possible?
z : A It is possiblé, ves.
s | ¢, - The more you use the gun the more the impex~
. o | fections may disappeax, or more mew lmperfections may
| 1 .| ®ppeax? ,
1 A Yes, I believe mo. |
12 § - What other chargctexistics were there?
1B | A Basically I belleve that that would be the
® u | identifying characteristics which I observed within the
15 ;n“iz:ing pin impressions, |
16. Q Now, let's talk about this test shell, om the
1z | shell casing you found at the Spaim Ranch,
18 A Yes. ‘
T v | | Q - I this ﬁimi;lar to this diagram here?
15c £153 A It s, |
21
22
R
| )
% , - . |

! « . 5t
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T 1 | Q In which way is it diffevent?

e A The only difference that I could possibly
s | think of would be in the coloring of the shell casing
4 | ftself. “ :
s | But the markings appearing on the drawing m

¢ | front of you ate similar to the markings of the shells -
7 | I found at the Spalm Ranch which I stated, four of the 22
8 | on Novenber 19th and 11 of the 23 from Lpril the 15th had

" 9 | the same firing pin icpression.
10 ’ Q Did you mgke any type of A test to determine
i1 | the hardness of both of thcse shells that you compared?
, 1 | A Ha.
- , -1 - Is it true that different iiﬁrdnesa, different
. - 1 | shell casings would make diffcrent markings on the shell?
BTN A They could, ‘ _
16 8 But yet you made no test to determine whethex
7 | or not the siell eacings were the same hardness?
18 .4 That's correct
. ® B - Did you cxamine fzithéi: of the bullets, I
. 2 | mean cither of the shells for any gjection mitrks?
ca A Yoz, I believe I did look at the ghell casings
2| for éther markings similax to that,
w | ) And did you Lind any other markinga?
- 24 A No, I did nct. ,
. =5 b How, this Exiibit 40 ‘bhere, how do you take

% | the ghells out of thag Ixhibit 4C?

¢

L

4
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‘Eyom the vertical‘

A May I demonstirste for you?
Q | Yes,

{(Witness demonstrates.)

A First nf all, the cylinder must be released -
by pulling forward on the ejection rod extension.

The cynndéf is then moved oput to the side;
the extractor rod, or ejector rod, is then pushed ﬁhich
forces the shell casings out of the weapom.

3 Now, when you eject the shells from the
eylinder, it leaves a mark on the shell, does it not?-

A - No, it dves noi:.j

@ It does mot?

A Not necessarily, no.

Q In some instances it leaves markings, does
- 4% not?
A In some ingtances it does, yves.

Q Sometimes it leaves 2 marking and smtimes it
does Qt leave & marking, is that norrect?

A That's correct.

0 Whent it does leave a marking, whers is the
marking on the shell?

A May I draw apother view of the same shell
caging?
' g  Yes.

A I will draw me-vhal.f of the shell casing

. ¥
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This would be the open end of the shell casing;
this is the body, and then we have the ¥ib in this manne#.
| The extractor marks, {f preosent, would he in
this particular area, this being the open end where the
bullet iz meated. |
0 Now, did you examine these shells to see if
there were any ejection wikinga?' |
4 I looked at them in a cursory mammer.
Q@  When you éay'cursory mgmmery what d& you mesn?
A I look at the shell casings in this #rem to
see of there were marks which would warrant ny closer
wxamination. |
‘ Q Did you che_ék for these narkings under a micro-~

| seope?

A " I may have, but I don't recall, T probably did
but ¥ don't recall, | ,
| Q ALl these other various tests that you did not
give, don't you think they would have helped to identify
these Ewo shells? |

A No.

Q@ It would not help?

A ' No, '

Q I mesn, are you saying, sir, that If the

‘gjection marks were there on these shells at the same
spot and identical, it would not'help you identify these
two shells in some manper? .
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A It would be an identiFication im itself if
they werg present. |
2 But that would be additional to this maxking

o the rim == vouldn't that be helpfal?

. A That is the marking on the rim you are
speaking of? |
| Q Yes.
4 it is ﬁot necessarily helpful 1£ I can
identify it in some other manner.

v
N 4
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Q The mora points you match up, the better
jdentification, ikthat right?

A I suppose, 1f you want to say that, it is
poaﬁible » | | |

Q  Now., X beliswe you testifizd that one of the

bullets, I believe £t wag the Sebring bullet, you tdatified

wag fived from thisx gun.
Ix that corract?

A That '2 corrmct.

Q Now, how did you come to that conclusion?

A By a microscopic examination of the Sebring
bullet in juxtaposition with the test buliat I fired
through Peopla g 40, '

Q@  nd T believe you did not gp into ‘va comparimson
of the lands and grooves, did you?

A Yes, I 4id.

R Wot the inparfections?

'& A comparixon of the lands and Mws raflacts
the fmparfections in the gun baxrel.

& . tet us aséume there were no imperfections,
just go by the lands and grooves, would it be possible to
identify a shell vhich had come from this particular pistol?

A A bullet? i |

Q Yeg, Lf thare wers o imperfections.

A - No, it would .hot’ ‘

Q@ It would be ;m?oasmla'. wouldn 't 4tP.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

11

13
14

15

16

7

18,
19
2

a1

23
2 |

25

26

1L, 001

Yeg.
Thomands of guns with six lands and grooves.
That fx correat.

O > O

And the only xeasan you came o the conclugion
that way was bacause of the imparfections, isn't that

| cbwracg?

A That 's coxxect. |

Q' And T believe you tastified that undex a micro~
scopt theraeware hundrads of impexfections possibly?

A écsa&l;rly, P .

Q@ and wder computer or electvonics thare may be
thousands of them?

A No, I think that was your tastimony, Mr,. S8hinn.
I am not aware of that.

Q. ¥ould you draw us a diugram of thase two hullets
that you cmpaqu?

A I'mmorry, but I don' heliave T have that

memoxy for the striz within.

I pan put a diagvam of bdullats on the bhosxd.
9 Yes. | ’
A T would gare for anothar sheat of paper, your

Honor.

THZ COURTX We have room on the other side, Sargeant, |

"Has thiz chart hesn sarkead? | .
MR. BHINN: Yed, your Hanor e n&. it has rot been
maxked yat, your Honor. May it ba saxked next {n order?

5
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503 THE COURT: It will be maxked 0C for identificatian.
. 1 . . ’ . .
o MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Hondbx, way that be changed kb a
2 ) i
@ Pesple 's axhibit? -

It seane like ):Lt] should mors Froperly be a
pacple 's exhibit. ' o B s
. THE COURT: 285.
HR. SHINN: I vant to mark £his ak a defendants’

: i : >

P N

2 exhibit next in order, your Honor.
THE COURT: 255. ,
| MR. SHINN: Your Honoz, I wonder if Mr. Lee ham
enctgh space on that.
| THE EOUR'L':- I dox't kmow, Mr. Shinn, we bave mora

10

n

13
. o 1z | MR, BHINN: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you want more papax?
THE WITNESS: If Mr. shinn wvants it on 3 different
place of paper, all right.

epex i¥ he neads it.

15
i6
17 .
1 1 This is supposed to represent a circle.

Thix would veprepent my view through the

. A
:: | comparison of microscope. Actually I am able to chsexrve
n | OPR bullet or a portion thereof through the xight-hand
, | %ide and a portion of anothar bullet on the left-hand side
., | @f a very fine dividing iine down between the two.
% | Actually tha bullets are placed on stages which
. - ars individwal, and actually aavsx:kl inches ap;xt. vwhich axe |

s | Comnected on the top by a prism hridge.
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e The area at the top and the botiom would be
vacant, deponding upon the magnifivation used, That is to
gay,s I may iia.vé mora or leas area bayond the bullet itself, |
which T will try to sutline the edge, the rounia edge of
the bullat, by the heavy line.

_ | ' | This is not an cdge, but it is actuxlly a part
of .t;.he curvature vhich goes bayond the sight.

‘- The small crosas hatching wonld represent a

’ 1@:;&, 2 gun land impression, and the white area would
rapragant tha gun groove arex, |

10
MR. CHINN: Q Now, which way iy the bhullet in the

1
- diagram?

) 13
_. | 44 | Post in this mapner on the two stages.

Actualiy. I am coning in and viewing a portion
haere and a po::ﬁian hexra on the hullats.
Q . ond what per cent of the circumferencs of the
‘bullat dtd you aaxami,né? |

A well, actually the bullet is mountad on 2 wax

15
16

1w
18
‘ A I have actuwally lookdd at the sntire circum=

< 19.
2 ference of tha bulletws.
. 21 [ Q 'md what percentage did you testify matched upt
2| A I don't balieve I did,
23 €  vell, what percentage mﬁpb&d up? ‘
o | A . 1 wuld have to estimite approsimately a third.
. 2% | Q. ﬁnawthixd'nﬁ ;Epa:jgxﬁn.;%ﬁf__emwa of the bt:m: o

2% is that correct?
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A To the best of Amy racollection at thi.s time,

Mx. Shinno

Q@ Did you mtice' the striations on i::;xeac bullats?
Yes, X did.

and approximately how many were thexe?

I don't rpcall at thig time.. |

Well, wera there hundreds?

- &£ » O >

Mo, io. Much lags.
Q tndex & microscops: you lockad at these tws
bulleta? vou locked at these two bullets under a micro-

- Beoper is that coxxect?

A That is corx:ecb

§@  And could you give up an estimation of how many
striations there were, approximately? |

A oh, I'3 have to astimte pmbahly.'at this time,

maybe 20, approvimately; to the best of my recollaction at

this time,
) Row, when you pay 20 -
THE COURT: Mre Shinn, we will tdks the racssx at

this tine.

MR. SHINN: Yes, &8ix.

THE CORT: Zadiss and gentliomén, do mot conwrse
with anyone or form or uxprua any oPinion regarding the
cass unhii it is ﬂnaliy submittad to You. ,

The Court will recess for 15 mmutat.

{Recsss.) i *

E
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‘16&&1 1| THE CWRT- AlY partiés, ﬁmel -and juxots ai.‘e":‘
. 2“.1?1?0#9!&. ‘ T : 5, Lt
L J 2 . You may continue, Mr. Shigm.
gl I don't believe this dispram has been mprked
5 | yets Let's have it marked. ‘
256 14, . 256 for 1dentificat:ion.
o | B oM. o |
Y e Q Would you continue, please, Mr. Lee? _
. 9 A This reprecents the two bullets wunder the
| 1 | microscepe. | ' 4
7 Qe Now, you have marked the lands snd the grooves.
12 A Yes, I did, |
\ 1B [ As I cxplaiped to the ;lury before we 1e£t:, the
. 'y Iighi: cross-hatchings would indfcate the lands lefk by
15 | the gun. This is the fun land impression, and this i¥ the
6 | tend impression. ‘ .
1 This would be a groove impression, and thig a
1 | portion of the groove imsression. It goes to the end
- 1 where -t:hé eircumference of the bdullet lets it run out of
 w | sight. |
2| MR. SHINN: Your Homox, may the witness mark the
| lands and grooves as he indicatéd, your Honorx?
5| THE COURT: Very well,
. MR, SKINN: Thamk you.
‘ 25 N Would yiu do that, please?.
- 2 ' (The witnéég marks on the diagz‘axﬁ.)
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16a-2 | ~ THE WIINESS: 1 ixave merked the cross-hatched areas
| , | & gun land impression, and the white aress as gun groove
‘ T 3. impresgion.
4 MR. SHINN:; Thank you.
5 Q Now, where would the imperfections appear in

"¢ | the dilegram?
. A The Impexfecticns from the gun are transmitted
8 to the bullet and occur on these surfaces parallel to thedr

.

9 longitudinal axis, or they would go across in the same
w | ldne .acs“ the land and the groove edges dnd thealge of the
|- bu!.l_et;.; |
T Q Now, do you recall now many imperfections

a8 3 there were in thesé two bullets, approximately? |
, ‘ S "ﬁt ' Héii, when, you say imperfections in the bullet,
15 |- I am’agsuming that you dxe talking about strig left from
16 | tife éuﬂ; is fizaté cOrrecﬁ, tir. Shinn?

17 {Q-', Yew, ot

B | A 1t is difficult for me to aimwer that, but

19 somewhere around approximately 29 polnts of identification,
) 20 i believe.

21 | Q My question wwam, ir. Leej;
22 : How wany markings left by the iwmperfections?
23.'_' ‘A I would say, roughly, that would be my estimmte. |
% Q  How wany? | '
‘ 25 A Approximately 20 or so.
- % Q 1s that all you observed, or wexe theie other
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_ 11,007
Imperfections that you could not ges under the microscope?
A Well, there may be move that I did not observe,
but that iz the amount that ¥ chserved.

Q Well, I am not: talking about the ones that you
wmatched up. I am talking about all the impexfections ox
striz on these two bullets.

A I believe that would be fair o state, that

| ttxe atria I did observe were points of identification and

did match. Possibly there mey have been one or two ox wo,

7
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Q  Then, is it your testimony that under the migrow
scope thase markings laft by the imperfactions werde gnly
25 ox 307

Is that yaur 'tez-'ti.wny‘l'
A  That I observed as pointg of identifivation.
Q@ I am not talking about points of identiFication.

T am talking about all the markings left by the imperfection

of the gun. A

A That T was able to observe on the portion of the
Iullst that was not damaged or dastroyed. '

R 1In othaz: words, you lmhad at. approximataly |
one~third of tha c&rcumfar:ema aéstht bullets is that
cmact? €. ] Lo _ ;

A- I looked at the sntire circumfessnce, bit that .
demighation, ox the matching, was on the area thnt. war not

(

damagad. : ) : -
Q  In other \lvard&.n thrasa-fourths of the bulist vy -
damaged? ' o ' |
A 1’3 may it would probably be twa~thirds.
Q . fwo~thirds?
A Yex.
Q@  Then the only suxface left was one~third; is

" that correct?

4  Probably slightly morc than a third, but that

| would be correst, I belidwa,

Q  2nd in that one-third, ¥r, Zee, you stated that
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| #ind in the bodys is that corrmt?

| there was about approximately 25 oxr 30 markings left by
| the imperfection?

4  Pousibly 25. Somewhers around that particulax
arma. T dontt racall now exactly bow wany lands thera ware. :
&  aAnd this test bullet that you fired; I believe that

| you i:em:i..f;icﬂd that you Fired into water; is i:hwb correack?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q@ And the bullat that you got to compaxa Lt ﬂwith
was the Sebring buliety is that correct?

A Yesn,

Q@ 5nd 4t would make a difference, would it not,
officer; firing into witer and, say, firing into a body?

A It may, but on .som other imtapaas it may nok.

Tt depands.
Q It depends?
A .YQ B

Q% Byt there is a posjsibility of stria baing
ditfarant becauney one you t,{nd: in water and the m:hcr you
A Yok, At is pomsible.’ ‘_ _

Q@  Now, the tast bullet that you fired, do van
r«’an what typa of a bullek thai: wag?
A It waz x Remington .23 e;?ii}ag;r ong rifle

bullat, coxted.

Q@  vas 1t the same vintage gf the bullet that

| you racayered that was from the Sebring body?
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20
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| A If you are referﬁng to vintage x& to the mtﬁll-
| year of manufacture, T don't Xnow.

Q

A
Q
4

2t f o

22

‘23

24

25

%

You don 't know?

Nos X gon .-

_ You didn't datermine?

Yo, T 4did not.
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MR. SHIEN: You may resume the stand,
~ THE WIINESS: Thank you, \
- (The witness resumes the witness stand, )
BY MR. SHINN: |

Q And the fact that the gun was dirty and had
bnn esposed to the elements, thet would have an effect,

" would it nokt, on imperfections?

A Well, it could under certagin circumgtances.,

Q % - 5“4 possible, is it not?
A Yes,
o R And then it would meke a difference fu the
mﬂ:kings l2ft by the impexfections?

oo AL You are spe:aking hypotneticauy again?

Q Yes.
;t could. . . ',

im. SHINR’ Nothz.ng further, your Honor.,
" L - Thank you‘ N |
" THE GOURT: Any quesr:ions, . »anar&k?
MR, CANAREX: No. Thank you, your Honor'.

THE COURT; M, Hughes?
MR, HUGHES: Your Honor, I believe, by stipulation

. With Mr, Bugliesi, so far as this officer's testimony is

concerned, it is ofiered in no way agalust my client,
Letli& Van Houten. A
Is that coxvect, Mr. Buglibsi?‘
MK, BUGI;IGSI: So stipulated,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




11,012

16e~2 THE COURT:  Very well.
\ Any rcdirect? ,
. A | MR, BUGLIOSI: Just a few more questions, your Honox.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUGLICSI:
‘ Q Where did you £ind these shell casings# on
e November the 19¢h? You indicated the area of Spshn Ranch,
‘but: v.herr on the z;rounas did you £ind them?

" 1‘ . It was just a2 general area which I would call

' the 3u11y, approzimately 200 feet from Mr. Spahn's zanch,
'on t{‘m grounds.

@

R Where o the ground?

L2 T
R
o u ey 1*e11, primaxly in an area which T indicated on
s | @ phetbgraph whitch vas previously {ntroduced. Near a fence
6 |  which yltimately £xosgey a road on the property which
g | Boes up a pett.

" ) Vere all of them viziblc just by looking down
" " at the ground?
‘ - A No.
& | o Vhere did you find them on the ground?
) Well, they were covered with leaves, Some of

‘17 £18. ,, | them were in the open, visible.

24.

%
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17=1 Q- Bome wars coversd by leaves?
1 : -
A Yox .
. .
. ~ Q * Weye any under the dirt pr the qmun&?

- pid any hava dirt on top of thent

A Yex, partially.

Q " How long did you ssarch for thoss shell casings

on Novamber 1Sth? . |
g - A I bslieve probably & total of possibly an
bouxr, an houx and a half, something iike that,
Q  Duxing that hour or bour and a half did you

comb avexy square inch of that axea? '

10

11

L

" A No, mix. R
- 4 Q S0 then you ilid :ﬂth:n on 25;:::13. 15th and you
® L | Tound soms mora shwll casings in. the. sane axea?
5 A Yem, o R
” £  Again under leaves and ;tlzi;};a% l:l.h that?
A  Yes. ' '

o m |
Q Is thaxre any doubt 1n your ntmx that these

pnrticula.r 1% shell casings were firad fxom People 's 40
for identification?
A Thare iz no doubt in my mind.

‘MR. KAMAREK: I will object to that quastion on the
grounds that the guextion has a synthetic, spscious tone to
o | At about any doubk. ' ‘
| . ' 2 He alrexdy asked thé geatleman for hims gpinion.

I think the quastionk preindicial effect fax

i8

19

21

23

26
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butweighs its probative value as tp the form of the
* " queation. ’
® " THE COURT: Sustained,
: Q  BY MR. BUGLIOSE: Is khat corelusion of yours
. that. thege 15 chell camings wers firad from E:chihtt 40, is

that a positive conclinsgion on your part?
A  Yep, it is.

. . MR. BUGLIOSI: No Further guestions.
. ¥R. PITZGERALD: Nothing furiher,
o | THE QOURT: anything further?
o MR. KANAREK: MNothing further.
7 MR, £HINN: I forgot to mack this for identification,
. j3 | Your Homor.
@ .| mEcoumr: wnat el
s MR, SHINN: It is an evidernce report.
6 | THE WITRESS: Those are my personal notas.
“17:_ ER. PLTZGERAID: I offer to #ipulate they could be
1 | veturned. -
r io . MR. $INN: Spven piegas fsf ;a'par. m& they be maried
5 | Mext in ordex? ;.",.,t'ﬂ
%7, THS CoURTY 28T, G . i
a | ‘Youmayatapdom L
. MR. BUGLIOST: Paopls call Mes. Lally, -
_ R THE CLURK: Would you plaaua rapeat aﬁ:‘: u. -
‘ &t 1 % solemnly swamr - ot
" . THE WITNESS: X A& solemnly swear s~ '
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17

THE CLURK: == that the evidence I smy give =~

THE WITNESE: == that the evidente I may givd we

HE CLERK: == in the cause now panding =-

THE WITNESSz =- in tha cause now pending =~

© TR CLERK: ~~ before thig Court ~-

TiL: WITNESS: =~ hafore this Court =
THE CLERK: == phall be the tyuth -~
THE WITNSSS: == shall be the truth =

| WHE CLRK: =~ the whole tyuth -

THE WIINEES: == the whole truth ~»

THE CLERK: ~= and nothing but the truth -

THE WVITHESS: -~ and nothing byt the truth ==

THE CLERK: ~= 5o belp me Gods

THE WITNESE: wsaheipmeod}k. - e

TEHE CLERK: Would you be seateé'. pia&ﬂe’.! .
Would you pleage state and gphvll Your neme

TRD WINNESS: Eleancr Lally, Z-lceasfimoez, L-a~lnl=y,

ELEAROR LAaLLY,

- called ag a withers by and on behalf of the Paogple, being

first duly sworn, wasg examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT SXMINAMYICN

| BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

B Q  And what iz your cccupation, ma am?

A I am a general raoal esiste manager.
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Do you manage apartment houses?
Yex. ‘
Ave you familiar with the beach house in Venice?
¥as, X am the managar.

Q@ . 1 show you Poople 2 78 for identification, you
¥now what im shown in that photograph?

A Yes, that is a beach howmme,

¢ I show you Peopla's 79 for identification, is
that aia& a photograph of a bdach house?

A That iz also the beach housc.

Q@ X show you People's 77 for identification,
do you ¥now whe iz shown in that Phatogmm?

i

O > DO

Salinder Nadex. _
Spall the first and Ia.st 'éir;mea‘

Srfml-in=d-a-r, u~é‘;-a~e~;; | |

That {s the man shown in this photograph?

Yag, sir. . f )
Ty your knowiedge d1id thiz mam aver uva in theu
apartment houser hare in the beach house? ' ‘

D > O b O >

~ MR. FANAREK: Youx Honor, may we induire on. voilr dirs
whether she ham any percipient knowladgc personally or
whether she is just reiatf;.nq heixsay.
| I would like to inquire on wir dire because
by the natura -

PHE COURT: The motion ix donlad. Yeti's continme.
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¥R, RKANREK: I objeck on the grounds of hearsay,
impropar foundation, your Homor, and & conclusion.
THE COURT: Read the last quastion. ,
- {Whoreupen, the raporter zoads the pending
guestion as follows:
"o To your khowledge did this man
ever live in theése agurtment fiouscs hare in
the beach houga?™) |
T4 COURT:  Yhe vbjection iz overrnled.
¢ BY MR, BUGLIOSI: You ray anaver tha question.
A Yaee, he was 2 tenant from July 22nd, 1969 to

| May of 1970 ang ho lived in Apartment 501
3 E E

® Iz that on the fifth £loor? R
A Yes, six. I
. Q  Is that on thz top floar of thase apartment
houses? C S
- & Yeg, sir. RS ‘
Q Have you any idaa whora Mrs i\racfer 18 now? .
MR, KANARZK: I object on tbe grounds of & &m}mﬁmqj
and hearsay, Your Honox. .
Inproper foundation.
TEDZ COURT: ovarrulad. ,
THIZ WITNES3: He loft sonctima in March, the‘:l.aat
tart of March, for Surope. '
I Jon 't know what part of Zurpps, but he has pot

returned to my knowledga.
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17a-1 | Q  Youdon't know where he is right now?
2| . A .No, Idon‘t, ’
e . whai
§ Q Do you know/tix. Nader's occupatfon is?
4 " A He is en actor. |
‘5' ) Incidentally, what is the address of the beach
s | . bouse .apart:mént?
| 7 A 1101 Ocean Front Walk in \?enice,
: g | ] Mz, Neder lived on the top floox, the fifih
. g floor: ;I,n Room 501, is that correci;?
10 L {&f, ‘  That's gorrect. |
TN N .+ THE COURT: What was that address again?
w2l . .JTHE WETINESS: 1101 Ocean Front Walk in Venice.
U n | B R Bubr¥osz: -t
. " S j i',;; . 'Ic your krowledge did he Iive in that aspartment
15 with anybne or d4d he yent it alone?
6 A He xented alone.
. g Der yau have the exﬁct dates of his occupancy
18 | there? )
% 19 . A He moved in om July 22nd, 1969,
20 | He left in the last part of March; the first :
o | éa::n of Aprdl fox Europe, and we recelved word thet he was
%2 | mot yeturning, and we vacated Ehe apartment on May 26th,
25 | 1970. . | ‘
2% MR, XANAREK: Your Honor, may the statement of this
% 5 | witumess about him going to Eurcpe and sbout the reasons for
| % the laclk of occupancy iu this quosgtion and the previous |
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17a-2 ] _ Yuestion whexe she stated for Lurope, may that b stricken

on the grounds of hearsay?

g | THE COURY: The motion is denied,

. MR, BUGLIOSI: No further questiong.
= MR, FITZGERALD: No questions.

& MR, SHINN: No questions, your Homor.

4 THE GQURT: Any questions, MNr. Kenarek?

- MR. KANAREK: Yes.

L o

0 R CROSS-EXAMINATION

‘u | BY MR, mmm

1 - Q; Mrg. Laliy, what: is your relazionship to those
1 apaxtmenta? _

. Cw [ A Imanage s:.x aparmeut hougea on the ocean

5 f::ont in Venice for the ouner, and my office is in the '

16 | beach houss on thd main £loox. That is my permanent office,

w | R In aother words, you sctually mdnaged how many

1 | total units?
. w | A Around 260,

® | - G . 2602
a | A UniLitun ¢
2 | Q@ Is it a fair statement, Mrs, Lally, that you
23 | have mo -~ ag far as whers Mr. Nader ~- ig it Nader or
% | Madex? |

. - ® | A Nader.
% | . @  You have no personal !mowledge where he is?
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_your Honor.«

3 No, sir.

Q Is that correct?

A That'!s coxrect.

MR, TANAREK: Thank you. Thank you, your Honor.
MR, HUCHES: I have no questions of this witness,

THE COURT: Any redirvect examination?
ME. BUGLIOSY: ¥No. |
| THE CQURT: You way step dowm, irs. Lally.

P
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17b-1 1| | MR. BUGLIUSL: People call Buby Pearl.

® 2 THE CLEKS: Would you raise your right hand, please.
. ° 8 . Would you please repeat after me.
4 % do solemnly swesr =~
s | THR WITNESS: I do solemaly sweaxr -~
& THE CLERK: ~- that the tegtimony I may glve --
) 7" THE WITSESS: -~ that the testimony I may give --
) s  JTHE CLERK: = in the cause now pending ~-
3 » ey _: :éﬁ“x:'wzmss; ~= in the cause now pending ~-
04 . IHE CLERK: =~ before this Caurt -
;_}' A VRHE WITHESSs <~ before this Court «~
| “:Tmi CLERK: ‘A «;ﬁjsh«a};i be the truth --
B, . THE WITNESS: -- shall be the truth --
1 " TAE CLEKR: ~- the whole tzuth ~=
L THEWITM’SS: ~= the whole Eruth -
16 .. Tk CLkRk: =~ and nothing but the truth -
i | THE WITNESS; ~~ and nothing but the truth ==
1 . THE CLERK: -~ 80 help me God.
) i THE WLINESS: ~- 80 help me God.

B THE CLERi: Viould you. be seated, pleuss,
Would you please state and spell your name.

THE WITNESS{ Ruby Pearl; R-u-b-y, Preva-x-1,

21
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}'examined and testified as follows:

RURY PEARL,
2 witnegs called by and on behalf of the People, was

DIRECT EXAMINATION
'BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
What is your occupation, s’ am?
-A . My occupation 18 stable msnager 4f the Spahn

Q That is in Chatsworth? -
. & Chatsworth. :
L q  wmat is'the‘exact address of that wanchf
A :‘12000 Santa Susgna Pagsg. | |
Q And do you know who the owner of the Spabm Ranch

0

is?
YR, FANAREK: Calling for a conclusier, your Horor.
THE WITNESS: Yes, George €. Spshn.
MR, KANAREX: May I have a ruling on that, youxr Kmoﬂ
THE COURT: The engwer is in. Are you making a motion
to strike?

. MR, KAWAREK: Yes, your Bonor, 1 believe my objec~
tion was trimely,- your Honor.
THE COURT: The answex will be stricken.
The juxy is admonished to disregard it.
MR« BUGLID3Z: HMay I have just a moment, your Honmor?
(Pausc.)
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MR. BUGLIOSI: With respect to ownership of property,|

| your Honor, may we spproach the bench on that with legal -
#uthority? I think I have some authority om it.

THE COURT: Very well,

(The following proceedings were hud at the
bench out of the hearing of the jury:)
MR. BUGLIGSI: COUNTY OF MENDOCING vs. BARNARD,
57 Cal. App. 2d 450, respondent testified that momey

dapoai.l:ed in her name in the bank was not: her own money's
. the money was hex son's woney.

*

4 Appellant claims this testimony was & canclus:l.o
af 1&w and wﬂl not auppoft the findings.

i

'rhe cases In this state areta the contrary.

It ia held that the mmership of propexty is, as & general

rule, a Fact to which 4 witnesa nay tcatify.
Skinner vs. Lom Angeles, 5 Cal. 24 317 at page |
390. | |
Then there are several other cases, you have
hcré, Nolan vs. Nolan; Straus vs. Dubuque Insurance
Company .
This lady wcrﬁad out there for 15 years for

" Mr. Spahn; he employed her; he had 1ived there during that

period and of courss the ranch is named sfter him.

MR, FITZGERALD: I understsnd the ranch is actually
in escxow. It may be sold. That may be the genésis off
the objection. |
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MR, BUGLIOSI: Rfght now 1 don’t know who the mwner
18, but during the sumner of ‘69 and '68 I think George

_.' : Spahn was, wasa't he? ‘
' .l ‘ ﬁR. FITZGLRALD: That ig my undersfanding.
; MR« BUGLIOSL: Again, your Honpx, I have a whole Iiat
| of opinions that wituesses can give.
s These axe exceptions to the opinion mle, i:l:kt
g | tue exceptions to the heavsay rule,
_ 9"1 ' THE COURT: i.all, of cnursc, you are talking sbout a
" piace of xgal property. ‘
" i s Da you have suthority that permits an o,pinim
- | o0 thar? .
b HR.BUGLIOSI: ©n ‘xeal property?
@ .| T CURT: "Zs it material ko owned the resch?
| '.,5 | LIR.BUGLIOSI: Here is a propcrty_cage,ﬁtraua VE.
o Duhuqut. E - % o . :
o I don't kanow if it is real?y that wmaterisl.
- THE COURY: Certainly the qwner can testify to it.
g . ‘Uhathex: 0T nak somecne els¢ can is another matter.
' 2 : MR.BUGLIOSI: Ihese cases arc cases where a person

a1 | Slves an opinlon 88 to the ownership of other rOperty.

22 | & 18 nok erucial, no.

2 | THE i:onkr. It wouldn't nake any difference fn the

'_24 : :ulins I am simply wond;.ﬁng whether we axe diacusnin.g
17‘51;. 5 xomthing yau don' £ really eare about.

% |

]
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I~} 1 MR. BUCLIOSI: I would like to put on evidence that

» | he was the owner pf this property and he gave them pormission
; | to liws there. He gave them fra@ room and koard in xeturn

2 for cortain things that they did.

5 There iz no testimony that he 1s the owner. He
¢ | tould almost be a squatier out there.
7 I THE cofmm Sha bas besn thare for 15 yaarsy she
"' 8 ougﬁ!: te be able to testify as to vhare he lived and what
: g he did and whother = and what him mt&viﬁu WEXE . |
:10 N But the n;ere fact, of ownership, 1t scams to m,

1 | would be a conclusion.
12 MR, BUCLYOSI: I just thought I would give the Court
| 1 | these cases whare it would seem to indicate it im one of
‘ 14 | those conclusioms that the law permits. |
‘ 15 Of courss, it is not conclusiw. Xt isa
1 | conclusion subject to cromm-examimation amd certainly if the .
w | defense puts on avidence proving he im not tha owner —
18 THE COURT: I am golng ta:] s’uséa‘in the tbjaction.
5 1 {The followiny proéaed‘ings wera had in open a_“o&rt‘ :
20 in the presance and hearing ;;vf the 3urye) | ' '
21 . BY MR. BUGLIQSI: You know G’abrq- sl;;khn.; of
2 | course? ‘
23 4  Yes.
24 Q And host long have you workad at Spehn mmhﬁ'
. 25 A 20 years. ‘ |
% _: Q Hag Mrs Sgahn been 1iving there during this
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L7c2 ; | perdod of time?
. 9 A Yeg, all that time, ‘
) . ' "3 Q During the same period of time that you worked out
. | thexe?
5 A Yes.
6 Q and you worked, you say, as a manager of the
; | ranch?
£ sﬁ | A in recent years, because he went blind.
f 6 Q  Okay, how old is Mx. Spahn?
. 4 A 83, | |
- Q . and what was his function ouk at the ranch, if
iz | -You know? ' |
o | MR KANAREK: hat is ambiguous as to time, your
. 14 | Honox. | :
% @  BY MR. BUGLIOSI: During this 20-year perisd
1§ | what hag been his function out at the ;ﬁnch?
i7 - A MR. KANAREK: That" is remote, your Honor.
18 THE COURT: Dverrui;adc‘ - S T B 'i‘ ’ ]
. - | THE WLTNESS: He takes care of the picturas business, -

o | contracts for borses and equipment for movies; ' . R

g B ¢ BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Was he your employer during
2 ‘thig 20~yeax period? < AT
2 | A Yas.
o :' Q Did you have any other employexr out there during
® 5 | that period of time? |
% | A No.
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1703 1 | Q@ =0 you workad only for Gaorge Spahn?
- 5 A Yag.
, o g Q@  Dpid you live on the ranch?
, A 'he First few yaars I did,
s €  Dpoes Mr, Spahn live on the ranch?
6' A yes, '
7 ®  Is be still living out thors?
- 8 A Yen. _
) o Q Whexe is his home located on the ranch?
10 | A Eis hore 1m on the west end of ths parking lot.
n Q&  Is it in the front portion of the ranch?
i2 A Yes.
B Q@  what ix the business of Spahn Ranch?
. _ 14 A ¥Wa rant put bhorvmses every day.
15 € 7o whom?
6 . A ‘K‘he public.
7. | 8  To anyone else?

s | A Movies, and parties, people having parties,
19 ] and businesgses for political ﬁ);aneu.

oy | Qe Xe thare any other business ‘of Spahn Ranch?
| A Yes, he doas hauling. | . | -

2 ¥hen you say "he," abc;ui ’whoni.a:\q' you xifarrinéif ‘ .
A  Biz boys, he has threea or :Eéur ramhiz\ands. at aXL

21 |

22 | times,

®
e
O

You may George Spahn?
‘25' A A Yesx.
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R  Hi:z boys?
A  Yes, hisg boys, vex.
Q  1Is the ranch or has the ranch aver besn xanf:.ad
out to mts.on picture companieg and W companies?
A  Yes. _
R . Foc what purposcs? A
A To maks pictures rght on the place, and commer-
clals, IV,
Q X, that still dsm?
4  Yes.
Q Diraci:ing your attention to Defendant Charles
Manson, do you know Mr. Manson?
| &  Yeg, I do. A
Saated to your right front?
Yas,.
With the blua shirt?
Yes. ‘
| When wag tha first time you m;i M, miém
Summer of 1568. o

> O » O » LD

Q  vould you please ez.pz.am the gircumztamas undnr

which you met My. Manson? i T _ ,

A Yes, he came with a load of people inm a }::ig

bus. B | .
R Dprove up to the ranch?
A Yes.
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L > & > £ b O p £ b O > O B O

=

. Brunner .

Q

A
Q
A

Var that tho firaﬁ ting you had ever ké,en him?.
Yax.

This was the mummer of '687

Yes,

vas anything printaed on the Hus?

Yes, it said "Hollywood Productions."

Wag Mr. Mangon the driver of tha bus?

T don 't balieva ha wax.

Do you Xnow who was in the bus with him?

Yas, maveral boys and quite 3 few girls.

Do you know who they were?

Yen, I know some by their names and nlcknames.
Okay, would you pleamss zelate that?

TT. -

% man named T.J.?

T.J., 4 man named T. J. and a2 girl named Mary

Bruonmex?

Brunnex, 2 girl name Lynn Fromme «

Iz she almo known as Stnaaky? ,
Bqueaky, yes, and sandra émach and Sadia «--'w

xnow her ag Sadie, : : - e ¥

Q
Atkins?

A

Q

¥hen You say "Sadie, . you mean ’mtqnd;nt Busan

.

Yes.

Anyone alne?
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A- Buthe . e o,

R  Ruth Morehouso? o o

A  Yes. ' ‘ .",‘. , 4 ; é“‘
Q@  lso known as Ouish? | ‘

A Yeas. :

4  anyone clsa?

A Elia, a4 tall gixl by the nape of Eila,

Q #lla Balley?

A . Yes.

%

I ant raferring to the group that was with
Mr. Manson in i:his bus. ‘

A wall, you gee, some of thom I Jd1d riot meet the
Lirvst Jday. seweral days later or weeks later I mat some
moxe .

Q I am referring vow to tha First time you saw
Mr. Manson, you say there were some girls and mome men i
the bug with him.
Do you know who those people werw?
Yas, that was Lynn, Sadia, Ruth, Mary.
Mary Brunner? ‘
Yaeg, and Tul.
What about Brenda McCann?
Yas, Brends, toa. _
Alsa known ag NMancy Pittwan?

O > O B b

Yes,
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17e~1 . '@ Did Mr. Manson and his group start living at thc:
o _» | zanch from that day on?
o s | A Y ' 4
i Q Wexe they given free room and board by Mr.
s | Spahnt | ’ ' '
s L JE!R.  RARAREKS Object, calling for 3 conclusion, youx
7 .ano:, hearaay, na foundation,
i ",ﬁ 1 ‘BUQLIOSR She i; the mmger ¢f the ranch, your
o .Hmot, ‘she should know. |
| o L MR, ;LAI;}‘ME;\: She man,a‘gég the stables, your Honor.
n THE CGUIxT' Ovc rxuled,
12 THE WI‘mESS. Would ymi repeat the question &gain,
is | BY MR, BUGLIQSI: .
. B 14 @ . Was rangon and these other pecple, were they
15 | 8lven free room and board at the ranch by Mx. Spahn? ]
6 | A Yes. .
| o) Were they required to do anything in return for
‘18 | their room and board?
z » A Yes, tey were to do the cooking, clesning, .
: | 2 help with l:he pifice worky keep everything strmghtmed cmt. |
' o R  Are you referxing to the girls now?
2 [ . A Yes.
23 Q . What abput the ment
o4 A Ihe wen had their own woxk ta do ;1 they took care
‘ o | of our trucks and some of their cwn trucks, '
2 ] They were not required to tend to the hoxges?
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‘No.

0 to run them?

Nao.

This was done by the ranch-hands?
.R;ght.

‘.~ ‘{ho are employed by Mr. Spahn?

. Yes. ' |

o e . P o e

: .'Di.d_‘,_you ‘ever see Charles Manson do any work at
all 4t the ranchn? ' A
Ziﬂix; LA, e I objeet, to it;.da‘t question, your Honoty
on the grqunds that it Ls a prejudicial type of question.
- He .tan ask what -» buk it's leading and sugges~
tive, your fonor.
THE COURT: Overrulef!.

THE WITNESS: Noa.

You never saw him do any work at the ramch?

g

A No. _

Q Do you know & Cbﬁr}.oa "rex" Watson?

% Yes.

2 When did you £irat see Charles "Tex" Watson?
= & few months later. He came to filx gotie

trucks.,
Q Ckay, d4d you see alm work abt the ranch? .
Yes. '

£ *

Did he work quite g bit?
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& Yes, he- was & good mechanic,
Q, Always wﬁxk:ﬁng on trucks and dune buggies?
A Yes. A
D Referring to that f:us that the first group
came x:);mx;; :f.n, did you ever hear Mr. Menson tell the girle

. aud tads wen named T.Ju to do suything with respect to that
biaa?’

HB;; MNARI%K: Dbjéci:é‘& to ag heaxsay.

MR, SHINN: Hearsay as to Susan Atkins,

‘m;‘... KAN;{gLKy Algo a conclusion. No foundstion,
hearsay. :

MR, 43UGL§[USI':“ I am laying the foundation naw.

MR, FANAREK: Leading and supgestive, your .Hd:iqr.

‘I‘HE COURT: Overruled, you may ariswer yes of no.

THE &fITNESS: Yeg.

BY MR. BUGLIOST:

| Q4  "Was one of the jeople wha Mr. Manson told ko
do something to the bus Susan Atkina? .

A Yes. |

g And how long after Mr. Manson and the group
arrived at Spahn Ranch ;iici you hear ¥z, Mansont tell these
peaple to do something with respect to the bus?

A Well, it was several nionths later they started
fixing up the bux. |

Q | Do y;'m know Patriciz Krenwinkel?
A Yes. |
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Q Was she put there living at the ranch at the
‘ time Mr., Manson made statements with tespect to the bus?
. ol L Yes. L

| 0 She wag smong the group that he spoke to?

v Yes. .
| Q. ; - What did ¥r. Manson say to Susan Atkins,

R Patriéia srenwinkel and other people in xespect to the hus?
q‘ | _: T MR WARE&. I, object on the grounds of hearsay,
. your Honor, a conc:lusion, improper foundation.

’.I'HE cﬁQR'l‘r Omrmie.&‘ «

m: WI:’INESS: He asked the girir to gat it cleared
up and puk ?:h_e tapestries on the walls, get it real pretty.
" BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

® w | Q Anything else?
A Do gome painting.

10
11

12

15 ‘
The girls had to do the naluting.
0 Anything else?

Did he tell them to do anything else?

16
1 |-

8 ¥

e e | A Well, they just worked on the bus.
f ' 5 % I'ny agking you Lf you yecall what My. Manson
g told this group.
o Did he tell them anything in addition to what
n | You already gaid?
18 fls. | A I cannot think of anything right now.

26
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18~4 1 &  Dpid he say anything about gleaning up the

2 | interior of the buaf
. g | A ~ oh, yes. Thay were swesping it. He told them
4 | to clean it up.
5 8§ He told thes to? |
6 A  Yam, I thought I answared that the first time.
. R He told tham to clean up the interior of the bus?
: 8 A. YeR ‘ |
3 '-9 2 igmt. KANARER: That ig leading and suggestive,
10 | THE COURT: Overruled. . _
u | MR, BUGLIOSI: Q . Did he tall thew to do any-
2 | thing alse? |
o 13 A Waell, it all covers the same thing, cleaning it
' 4 | and decorating it, painting Lt. _' ’
s Q  ¥Wmat about the seats? i
R A  The peats, he ha':ﬁ al} .,ihe”ﬁam;n ramoved,

1 | tapastry put up and plyboard, and put a sink ih, put a hot '
8 | water heater in. '

¢ 19 Q I am not askinyg you what he fﬁd,pdw;;ﬁafmi r
: 20 | am concexrned with vhat you heaxd Mr. méon 'bal&. the gooup 1
2| to do. | P |
22 Do you uwnderstand my question? .
% A Yes.
2 |- Ha told them to xemove all ths seats, put in the
O %5 | plyboard on the boktom of the flooxr, put in the mink in

% [ the fx:uri’t. and put a hot watex heater over on the top.
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Q  Wore thaxe any nén in that group that ha was
talking to? |
| .A Yo . .
Do you know who the men were?
T. J. and Watson, Paul ¥atson, I believe,
raul vatkins?
Yexe
3 1littla nﬁmrtxbgy?
A short boy.
About 20 years pld?

> 6 » D » £ » £

Yag.
Did the gixls and Paul Watking and T.J7. do what
Mr, Manson told them to do?

A Yos.

O

MR. XANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, 'your Honox'.
TH COURT: I think i:hut g8 vbjec&iumble.
. The ansver will ba stricken and the juxy ix

%'

™he objsction is sustatnaa. "
MR. BUGLIOSI: Q ~ ¥hen Mr.’ M;!,nmn tald tha
girls and these two men to do thesa things, did thcy do |,
them? | A
MR, FAWARIK: That is the pame cuestion, your Honoxs
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. BUGLYOST: When Mr. “anson told these girls,

including Supan Atkins and Patricla Krenwinkal, and ths two
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men to do these things, what did the girls and tha two men
a7 |
A  They got busy and did it.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




. 11,038

18a-3 1 Q From this oriéifza.l group that arrived in the
black bust in the mld~murmer of 168, how large did the gxoi,tﬁ
3 grow to that was living theme at s;:ahn Ranch?

s | A oh, 1t grew to 20 or 30. Petwesn 20 and 30.
5 Q Do you know what the group callad themselves?
s A The Family, |
7 "& Do you know Leslie Van Houten?
': 8 A Yas, :
% 9 Q ¥hen &d you first sae malia Van Houten?
10 | A I saw hex later, later in the summer,
11 q of '68%
12 | A Probably 1t vas.
» 13 . @ Is therc a saloon in the front portion of the
.' VIR xanch?
15 A Yes.,
16 Q  Dpid you ever hear Mr. Manson tell anyone to do
7 " anything with respect to that saioon?
5 | A Yes.
* 19 MR. KANARER: Youx Honor, I gather T have a contin-

20 { uving objectibn on materiality and relevamy to all of this
2L | witnesx ! tastimony; ewrything she has tastiﬁed tar mo X
22 | don't hava to mwake that ohjection?

23 © THE COURT: Prom hexe on, you nean?
N MR. RANAREK: Wall, previously, ’l:co. ‘
o 25 THE COURT: No, sir.
2 MR. KANAREK: Pardon?
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R: ¥ 1 | T éOUR'J.‘: Y'au c’q tok. )
o 3 . Axa you asking fox ane Erom hm:b on?
. 3 MR, KANHREK: I thought we harz that qround :ule, you:
4 | Hobor I didnt wank to interrupt Rr. Bugliosi in hisz
s | cquestioning. : . | -
6 THE COURT: There was no such gro“un:d'rula'.
7 MR. FRANARGK: Very well, your Honor.
2' 8 Than I do hava a continuing cbjection from herae
- 9 on?
| 10 ‘ . TG COURYT: A% to whak?
1 MR, KANSRER: & to pateriality and relevancy, your
2 | Honot.
1B ' THE COURT: .8 to this witnoess' tastimony?
® 1 MR. KWNJREK: Yes, your Honor.
15. THI COQURT: Vary wal‘l.
16 . MR, BUGLIOSI: I will go hack.
w | Q@ Is it Miss Pearl or Mrs. Iwarl?
B | A Mias pearl.
". T B @  Going back, Miss Psarl, 8id you ever hear Mr.
. 20 | Mangon tell anyone to do anything with respact to the
2 l's&.'wt:n-? A ‘
2 | MR. KANAREK: I okject on the grounds of foundation,
23 your Honor, #nd conclusicn.
# | . WHE COURT: Overruled.
o % | That way ke answerad yes or no.
5 THE WITNESS: Ye&.
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1823 i MR. BUGLIOSZ: ‘@ 0 Whan was that®
2 | A The next summer, '69. . o :
3 ] D{d he tell one pernon or a group of paopla to
4 do anything with zespect to the nalooh‘! ‘

12 ‘ ind Ieslie Van Houten?

5 A The whole group. ‘
6 @ Do you know who was in the group?
7 A All the girls that T fust mentioned.
‘ .8 ] Including Susan Atkins?
* 9 A Yas.
10 Q  And Patricia Krenwinkel?
n A Yes.
Q
A

13 § Yeg.

=
o

Do you recall what Mr. Manson told the group to
15 | do with rempect tu the saloon?

16 A | Yéx.
17 . They gave 1t a good sorubbing and w-
8] °  ® S, I amnot asking you for what thay daid.

in

1 | I am asking you: Do you racall what Mr. Manson told the
20 | group to do with xespect to the saloon?

20 A Yas.
2 | Q All right. Would you pleamse relate fhut to the
2 | Judge and the jury.
2 | - A Yesx.
. 2. MR. KANAREK: I object, your Honor, on the ércun&s of

% | -improper foundation, and hearsay and conclusion.
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2 |

THE COURTS xmpm§pe: fbunditioa in what respect?

MR. RANAREK: ‘ﬁhﬂla youx Bopax, it has to have sowme
connection with the two days that are alleged in the' |
indictmant. | S N .

There is no foundation fhat_ihat'ha is niicitiggf
at this time has any connection with those two days. '
| 7E3 CQURT: Overruled. |
You may answer.
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THE WITNESS: chaglia yn’:\m;:e& to get tha saloon
fixed up 1ike a music ha.‘f.l, and he had them redecorata it
from top to bottom, chdnge everything, changa the walls, |
tha ceiling, the bar; the atage; J:arlefcoraf;:e fA-N

MR. BUSLIOSL: R pig ym; iheau: ﬁir;z ta;'!il tixe

A Yes.
Q  After ho told them to & these things, what
14 they do?
A Thay startad to work.
Wag Te:: Watson in that graup?
Yes., " ,
¥Where did the Pamily sleep at the ranch?
In all the buildings.
Where did they fixst stay?

O > O » O

Thay .stafed down balow in the ranch bouse a
half'r‘t mile from the ranch at first. Theon = few of them
thought it was too far to walk and they startad moving up
in the bulldings along the boardvalk, which is a westarn
styeat., ' ' . _

Q S0, they started living where, then?

ih In thess huildings, the maloom, the jail, the

R  Was thers a trailer next to Mx. Spahn's houms?
A Yas.

Q@ Did any member of the Family dver Iive in the
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11,043

Yesd. .
Do you know yho? o

Thoy a1l just mixed in together.

DLd you ever sge Susan Atkins live in that

: (.

« e
] * ! A

Yas.
ratricia Krenwinksl?

' Yeg.' $

Tzslie Van Iouten?

Yoes. ,

During vhat period of tine?

Tha £ummer of '69.

I shovw you .Penple s Bxhibit 48 for identifiw-

Do you know what is shown in that photograph,

Yege
vhat is shown in that photograph?
(rausz.)

1ot me ask you this: Fave you ever saen what

is shown in that photograph hafors?

A
Q

A

I haven't seen the photpgraph before, no.

But have you mver sean what is shown in that

{. photograph boforae? _
Yes, T hava sesn all thix stuff before.
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-

.mnp-

£ » O B O

hefora?
| A
Q
A
Q

p;

Do 'you kiow what ig ghown in that photograph?
Thers are s wany things, T don't know what vou
That s rtg}ht. Yell -=

There are 50 many things hanginq on u‘

Well, doas that look nha a dune bug'gy to you?
That i¢& a dune buggy. ) :, tab i
Have you ovey ssen that particular dune buggy

Xes..
Ia that Chaxles Manaon's duno ‘bug‘gy‘?
Yag,

Have you avexr 3een a rope in this dune buggy?

‘MR. KANARER: That is leading and suggestive.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITISESE: Yoz .

MR. BUGLIOST: @

Do you know where tha rope

var kapt in the dune buggy?

A

& > b » & b O

on the floor bshind the saat.
Behind the front sgat?

! Ye‘o

Do you knaw what typs of a rope it waa?

_ It war a white nylon rope.

How many strands?
mhree gtrands.
VWagx it kind of shiny?
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Gapxga., .
q .

A
%
A

Q

A.
Q-

vag . xt wag - brand mw, s;i.iky. whits,
When did you x'irst xae that ropa?
®all, Charles braught it up and a‘homd it t;)
Viben you say charles, you man';{x'..nénwn’? |
Yes. R | B
¥hen did he first hrj.ng ;t up?

I don't know the date but he bmught 1’: up a.nd

B lhmzad L1t to Georges, and George wanted to buy it.

Do yout Xnow approximatoly when this was?
rxound Joky, 169,

s V2
I show you People !5 41 for identification.
Fave you avar scen that ::696 bafora?
Yas.

e
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_ : 22 |
‘ Q Now, you seid that dr. Manson showed Mr. Spahn
. the rope? | |
& Xer,
> And Mr, s;mhn is blind, ig that coxrect?
A Rigm:.
Q Did Mr. Spabn feel the rape?
A Yes.
R .. I show you Pecple's 52 for identifieation,

IV

9 Does this look like the same rope or & different|
xope from the rope that you have just been referring to in
Your testimony?

| It.looks like the same ome.
Qo The same ona?
A Yes.

-

(*] Have you av«r held that 20pe in your hand?
AL h;.- T

Q Iqu hawa f&lt i.t.?

ﬂ Yas. 1 Ll el

Q ‘Do you want Lo feel it uow?

“(Pause whilé tha witness holds the rope and
examines it.)
BY MR, BUGLIOSI;

Q - Does it ieel like the same rope to you?
A Yes.

wa'aM, It appears o be & black T-shirt.
Have you ever gseen that black T-shlxt before?
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18e-2 N M. KANAREK: Your Homor, may we fnquire on voixr direﬂ’
1 your Honor?
‘ | | : Thig apnears to be 2 garden variety T~shirt.
S think it is prejudicial to sllow the witness tp tcstify.
[ ‘IHE COURT: The motion is denioed,
& THE HITHLSJS Yes. Similar Teshirts like this were
. 6-;' up . at the ranch,
;] mom BUGLIOST .
¢ - Q\' Whe::e did you aee tlmzt at, the ranch?
] 1: ‘ 4 " n a'pot, ‘
| 9 Imaperr
:: A" ' In & got in vater.
s | 4] | A water pot? |
. » _ L Dyeing them up an&.dwn, sousing them up and
. - down, .
- 2 You saw someone dye shirts lLike this?
- - A Yes,
e | - Dyeing them yhat color?
. o | 4 Black.
* » [~} Whom #id you see dye these T-shirts?
” A Lynoe mogtly.
u n Lynoe Fromme?
os 4 Yes.
” % Squeaky?
‘ o A Squesky. |
- 2 Did you ever see any shirts like this out at
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183 | Spahn Ranck which had net been dyed?
1
‘ ﬁ ?es.
. 9. S
o M. KANAREK: Your Honor, may that answer be

stricken for the purpose of making an objection?
THE CQURT: State it.
. ﬁm x(ANME;\ Well, he is asking her for a conclusion
'Whén;li‘e says: Have you seen any ghixts Iike/that have

A s | nevex been dyed. - :
3 70 )
R . ¢ ' There 18 nw foundation, your Honor., He is

| © souciting & conclusion. How can she tell?

” THE COJR'I. Over::uled.

g MR. KANAREK:  Pardonf .
L5 - - THE GOQURT: Overruled,
@ « | BY MR, BUGLIOSY: |
- Q So, you gaw some dark T-gshirts out there which
16 | Dhed been dyed and some which were not dyed; is that
w | Correct?
- A Yes. '
. o | Q Looking at the inside of the left sleeve of
: o | this T-shirt here, Prople's 52, does that appear to be
o | dyed to you? "
2 A Yes., .
o Q You are indicating thig 1lighter portion here
| . | hgide the T-shirt; {s that correct?
. R - A  Yes. When you dye something and it 1s wrinkied

% | Upy it don't take even.
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;7. .

MR, KANAREK: May that be stricken, your Honor, that
xtatementi? Thexe is no Zoundation for her expertise.
. THE COURT: Read the question and the angwer; the
lagt two questions and the answer. ‘
(The record was read by the reporter.)
. 'fm: LOURT: The ‘objeccion ig averruled,

¥
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18D~ 1 MR. BUGLIOST: Q I rhow you People s H4 for
2 | 4dentification, a dark blue Y-shirt,

3 . Hava yon ever ac‘ari that T-shirt bafora? ,
s [ A Yes. zt 101.‘:;:3 1ike soma of the t;uncn.' tm‘.'a’mh -
5 | byumeh, i e ,
6 | Q Dous thig Peghixt look d};'a& to yoiq'?l
7 A Yes. | _ . h e,
. 8 | - Q@  vhat indications axe there of that? Insida the
v 9 ¢ollar? |
10 A Ingide.
1 R  Again, the light marke?
12 A gight. In £he sleeve,
B | - Q&  Now, you say thase T-shirts were being dyad,
. 14 uged to be dyed by Lynne Fromme in a pok?
15 , A Yeas.

16 Whem wae the pot?

Q

17 ) A  On the stova.
e
A

18 VZhere wasg the stove?

: 19 Iu the kitchen at the ranch whexe George lives.
: 20 HMR. DUGLIOSX: okay. I was going to ask you whare
2 | the kitchen wa, -
22 Q Squaaky used to work closely with éaorge Spahn?
23 A Yes.
2% | MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I have here anothar black
. % | ‘S:*Bht-r:t or pullover.
26

May ik ba markad puople's next in prder?
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22

THE COURY:. 258 for identification.

MR. BRI T: Q I show you Peopla's 288 for
identiftcation. . - T '
Have you avely Seud ‘that black Teshirt or pulle=
over bafors? | TR et
A‘ L \ | : - ., g b C
Q@ where 3id you mea this for the first time?.
A on the ground. .
Q  wWhaxe at?
4 By the wagon down at the dump.
Q Whara is the wagon and the dump?

A ¥ell, that is where the traii'ur was, vwhere they
were working on thefr dune buggles. | ,

Q When you may "trafller,” you, mean ‘the trailer that
was next to George Spahn's house? '

A  NWe.

Q  Thig is anpther trailer?

A . mother trailer. .

Q Where was that trailer in relation to the fxont

-bulldings at thy ranch?

A Ak the far othiex end, the south end of the
parking lot. ) | '

Q There were two trailers there?

A ves. ]

R  And are you the one that personmally found thim
Plack shivt? T -
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A Randy starr found i%, bhut I wax standing right
with him, B S |

MR. KANARSK: Your Honer, may the word "found" be
stricken ag a conclusioa and atatmqt of hearsay?

TEZ COURT: The motion is deniad,’

MR, BUGLIOSI: Q ¥ou vexe prosent w&ms
Mr. stary picked up this black T-nhirt?

A ¥Yes. %o both picked it up t@éﬂ‘bhax. :

Q  Mx. Starr has pamsed away recently, has ha?

A Yem, |

Q ARd you turned this black T-shirt over te¢ the
Ios &ngalas Police Department?

A  Yes.

Q  Is this the exact pne you burned over? Is that

- right?

A that 's right.
S Now, this trailer near which you found this

| black T-shirt, did any members of tha Pamily aver live in

that trailer?
A Yes.
Whe lived in that trailer?
The whole family.
Not at aﬁe time .
off and on.

Inclwding Susan stkins?

= O » & b

Yes,
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| until it ie finally submitted to you.

and pPatricia Krenwinkel?
b CY-

And Isslie vYan Houten?

O » L

Yas.
{Mrs Bugliosl shows & black t-shirt o
Mx, Flizgerald.)
THE COURTs It is 4:15, Mr. Bugliosi.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, sir. ‘
THZ COURT: ladies and gentlemen, do not converme
with ‘anyom or form or exprags any opinion ragax‘:d!.ng tha case

The Court will adjourn until 9:45 tomorrow
WOXHing .

. {Whereupon, at 4115 the court wag in recoes,)

o 1 5
®

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES





